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Kennedy, Debora

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent:  Monday, October 08, 2007 8:14 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: amendment to AB305

Debora

We have an additional (minor) drafting request to AB305. We would like another amendment done, combining
AA3 and AA4 to AB305.

Thanks for all of your help with this.

Sarah Popp

Office. of State Representative Samantha Kerkman
103 West State Capitol

Madison, WI 53708

(608)-266-2530

1-888-534-0066

sarah.popp@legis.wisconsin.gov

10/08/2007
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT/3, Q\E t/:xg?
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 305

SW 007 -«-w@’fferedﬁ)y Representéﬁﬁes KERKMAN and 'SHERMAN.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 21: delete “person” and substitute “individual”.
3 2. Page 4, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24 ‘

4 3. Page 12, line 5: delete “Unless any of the following is” and substitute “If any
5 of the following has a direct professional relationship with or provides professional
6 serv1ces dlrectly to t.he declarant and is not” S

4 Page 12 line 15: delete that lme

8 (END)



